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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice #   2018-82                                                          Issuing Division:  Enforcement Division 

    

DATE:  OCTOBER 19, 2018       

TO:  PUBLIC, ALL LICENSEES AND INTERESTED PERSONS  

FROM:   SUSAN GRUBE AND KRISTI MARUSICH, SUPERVISORS   

  

SUBJECT:  NEVADA GAMING COMMISSION REGULATION 5 - SURVEILLANCE 

STANDARDS FOR NONRESTRICTED LICENSEES - AMENDMENTS 

TO SURVEILLANCE STANDARD 10    

 

Pursuant to Nevada Gaming Commission (NGC) Regulation 5.160(3), this notice is to inform 

all parties that the Nevada Gaming Control Board is considering revisions to NGC Regulation 5 

– Surveillance Standards for Nonrestricted Licensees. The proposed revisions to Surveillance 

Standard 10 – Gaming Salons were drafted by Enforcement Division Supervisor Susan Grube 

and can be found on the Board’s website at the following location: 

https://gaming.nv.gov/modules/showdocument.aspx?documentid=13903 

 

These proposed changes will become effective on November 19, 2018. 

As the regulatory oversight for salons will now fall under the Board’s Operations Unit, any 

questions or comments regarding these proposed changes should be directed to Operations 

Unit Supervisor Kristi Marusich at (702) 486-3495 or via email at ops@gcb.nv.gov. 
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